Minutes of a Meeting of Normanton on the Wolds Parish Council held at the Burnside Hall, Plumtree, on November 17, 2015 at 6.30pm

Couns. Gerald Fletcher (chairman)

Mike A Westwood Mrs Fiona Mason
Nigel Bardsley (A) Miles Shipside (A)
Dave Grav (A) Mark Hughes

Also present: The clerk Mike Elliott and Coun. Debbie Mason, Rushcliffe Borough Council.

- 1] APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE Couns. Miles Shipside, Nigel Bardsley
- 2] DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST There were none
- 3] MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING SEPTEMBER 15, 2015, were accepted as presented and signed by the chairman
- 4] ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC, LIMITED TO 15 MINUTES No matters were raised.

5] CLERK'S REPORT

CPR Training. We need to give a firm date about 4 weeks in advance. Charge is around £50. It was agreed to look at a date after Christmas but before then to find out from residents if they would support such a scheme.

Rushcliffe Borough Council carrying out a detailed survey borough wide re non delivery of Rushcliffe Reports magazine. Coun. Mrs Fiona Mason said she had not had one delivered at home for two years.

Notts County Council will carry out their normal twice year weed clearing work within their usual work rota in the village.

Prices for planters can vary between £289 and £541 on present prices. It was felt a local joiner could perhaps be asked to make one. The clerk was asked to progress the search for firms selling them.

6] CORRESPONDENCE

Carruthers Solutions Ltd, website quotation was reported to the council. Members had accepted the figure of £489 95 for the formation of the site. It was agreed by members there was a need for some photographs of the village to be put on to the site.

7] PLANNING MATTERS

Rushcliffe Borough Council planning applications

15/02126/ful. Mr G Waine, 11 The Leys, front garage extension, new front porch, new roof tiles and render to replace stone cladding. Do not object.

15/02188/ful. John Gray, Norlands, Old Melton Road. Front boundary / wall fence. Do not object.

Rushcliffe Borough Council planning applications

15/01564/PAQ C Burt, Wolds Farm, Lamin Gap Lane. Conversion of redundant agricultural unit to form one bungalow style residential unit. Refuse prior approval.

81 FINANCE

- CHEQUES FOR PAYMENT were approved as the circulated list
- FINANCIAL REGULATIONS New financial regulations circulated by the clerk were approved by the council.

9] NEWSLETTER

Plans were made for the December issue of the Newsletter and members accepted an offer from Coun. Mark Hughes to produce the proposed four page issue in colour. All members were asked to assist by providing some information. The chairman was to check if he could obtain a seasonal picture of the village to use on the front page.

The clerk would produce an item to advertise the fact the council website was now up and running.

10] AMENITIES INCLUDING COUNCIL WEBSITE

The council were happy with the appearance of the web site and felt it would serve a very useful service for the council and the parish.

111 SOCIAL EVENTS

The success of the Boules evening held earlier in the year was reported on. It had been a great success and it was planned it should be repeated again in the Spring. A vote of thanks was given to Couns Shipside and Bardsley for organsing the very successful event.

12] CHAIRMAN'S MATTERS

The chairman said he was happy to represent the council on the management committee of the Burnside Hall but required reasonable notice of their meetings.

13] DATE FOR NEXT MEETING JANUARY 19, 2016. The council confirmed the meeting dates for 2016, as January 19, March 15, May 17, July 19, September 20 and November 15.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 7.15pm.